
1

AGENDA

MAPLEWOOD CITY COUNCIL
7.., Monday, March00 PM

25, 1991Council Chambers, Municipalpal Budding
Meeting No. 91 -06

A. CALL TO ORDER

B. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

C. ROLL CALL

D. - APPROVAL OF MINUTES

1. Council /Manager Meeting March 4, 1991

2, Meeting No. 91 -05 (March 11, 1991)
E• APPROVAL OF AGENDA

F. CONSENT AGENDA

All matters listed under
Co

the Consent Agenda are c •Council1 and will be enacted b 0
considereddered to be routine b •

items, If y one motion. There wi 1 e n • 
y the C  tya member of the Ci Counc i 1

o separate discussion on thesewishes to discuss an item •nt Agenda and will be con
that item will be

removed from the Consent
separately.

1. Approval of Claims
2. Applications for Canc '
39 P ellaton of Ambulance Billrelm nary Plat Time Extension: 

s
on : Hi 71 wood Oaks Number One,

G. PUBLIC HEARINGS

19 7:00 P.M., Assessment Hearing: County Road B E Project 89 - 05
ast of R ice, Proj

2. 7:15 P.M., Plan Amendmennt . Lakewood D and Mar 1 enue (4 Votesy and Av
3. 8:0

e 
0 P.M.., Code Change- Mini Constructiong Mining or Constructi Materi •2nd Readn - 4 VO

a1 Recycling Ordinanceg tes)

4• 8:35 P•M., Conditional Use Permit: Highway 61 ( Frattalone)
5• 9.40 P•M., Code Change: R -1S District (2nd Reading - 4 Votes)H. AWARD OF BIDS

1. Market Analysis for Proposed Community Center



I. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

1. Highwood Meadows Plat:

a. Easement Vacation

b. Preliminary Plat

c. Zoning Map Change ( 4 Votes)

2. Preservation: Open Space

J. NEW BUSINESS

1. Conditional Use Permit Renewal: 1285 Cope Avenue ( Englewood Shops)
2. Schedule Assessment Hearin - City Wide -g y Waterman Project 90 07

3. Larpenteur and McKnight Signals

4. Fire Department Audit Report

5. Acquisition Agreement - French Property (Attorney /Client Closed Session)
K. VISITOR PRESENTATIONS

L. COUNCIL PRESENTATIONS

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

9.

10.



M. ADMINISTRATIVE PRESENTATIONS

1.

2.

3.

4.

N. ADJOURNMENT



COUNCIL,/MANAGER MEETING
OF THE

CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MAPLEWOOD

5:34 p.m., Monday, March 4, 1991
Conference Room A, City Hall

MINUTES

A. CALL To ORDER

The Council /Manager meeting f the Maplewood City Council was heldg p ty in the
Conference Room A, City Hall. The meeting was called to order by Y GaryMayor Ga Bastian
at 5:44 P.M.

B. ROLL CALL

Mayor Gary Bastian Present
Councilperson Dale Carlson Present

Councilperson Fran Juker Present

Councilperson George Rossbach Present

Councilperson Joseph Zappa Present

others Present:

City Manager Michael McGuire
Assistant City Manager Gretchen Maglich

The agenda was amended as follows:

I. OTHER BUSINE

1. Finance
2 Mayor's Update

Ma or Bastian moved that the a enda be aivroved as amended. The motion was
seconded by Councilperson Carlson. Ayes: All

1 03/04/91



C. STATE AID CUTS

City Manager McGuire presented an update on the Cites 1991 cuts ($162,000) in Local
Government Aid (L.G.A.) upon which the State Legislature has already taken action.
City Manager McGuire stated that another $162,000 in cuts is expected in December,
1991, and perhaps as much as $1 million in 1992 and 1993. There was some

discussion about various expenditure reducing strategies as well as untapped revenue
sources. City Manager McGuire presented his recommendations, by division and
account, of budget expenditure reductions to handle the first and second state aid cuts.

Councilmember Za a moved that the Ci Manag ex enditu reduction
recommendations be Dlaced on the Aril 8 1991 Council meeting a ends. The motion
Was seconded by Councilmember Rossbach. Ayes: All

D. LEGISLATIVE STRATE

City Manager McGuire distributed a acket of information which chronol '-p ogically
detailed changes in L. G.A., per capita city spending state wide, Maplewood's p pper capita-
spending, and a list of recommended official City legislative policies. Following some
discussion, three additional policies were added:

An addition to 8. Elimination of Fiscal Disparities: Allow cities which have paid into
the pool to draw from the funds for a specific period of time (2 years). These funds
would be used to repair or improve the adjacent roadways that support the commercial
developments which have paid into the fiscal disparity pool.

9. Review the distribution formula and use of the State Lottery funds.

10. Relax the design and construction requirements for use of State Aid Street funds
which would enable cities to use State funds for municipal street maintenance.

Councilmember Za a moved that the Ci Manag send the mesentation acket Ci
legislative policies, budget cut recommendations, and a cover letter to all State

legislators representing Ramsey County The motion was seconded by Councilmember
Rossbach. Ayes: All

E. CITY FLAG

Assistant City Manager Maglich presented four possible logo designs and rites for a

City flag.
p

Councilmember Zam moved that 650 be transferred from the Contin enc Account
to fund the urchase of six silk screened custom -made Cily flags Desi # 3
white fl round logo, red maple leaf surrounded with "City of Ma1pewood ") . The
motion was seconded by Councilmember Carlson, Ayes: All

2 03/04/91



F. COMMISSIONER'SRECOGNITION

City Manager McGuire asked the City Council what kind of function and gift they would
like to provide for the annual Commissioner's recognition event. The City Council
directed staff to investigate the feasibility and cost of a catered picnic at Battle Creek
Regional Park, a St. Croix boat trip, a formal dinner at Days Inn, and a T -shirt with the

flag logo as a gift.

G. UPDATE ON COUNCIL /MANAGEMENT STAFF WORKSHOP

Assistant City Manager Maglich presented a brief update on the Council /Management
workshop scheduled for April 11 and 12, 1991.

H. FUTURE TOPICS

The City Council prioritized the seven topics for future meetings. The Paramedic Study
and the Water Department Contract Update were top priority items. Secondary items
for other meetings were: Take Home Car Policy, Maplewood in Motion, Commissioner
Terms, and Organized Collection.

I. OTHER BUSINESS

1. Finance

City Manager McGuire presented a detailed listing of 280 invoices dated
February 11, 1991 regarding late charges. Late charges totalled $4.15 or

00208% of the total amount paid.

2. Mayor's Update

Due to the late hour, Mayor Bastian postponed his report until the next
meeting.

J. ADJOURN

The meeting was adjourned at 7:40 p.m.

3 03/04/91



MINUTES OF MAPLEWOOD CITY COUNCIL
ry 7:00 P.M., Monday, March 11, 1991

Council Chambers, Municipal Building
Meeting No, 91 -05

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

A. CALL TO ORDER

A regular meeting of the City Council of .Maplewood, Minnesota was held in the Council
Chambers, Municipal Building, and was called to order at 7:05 P.M. by Mayor Bastian.

B. ROLL CALL

Gary W. Bastian, Mayor Present
Dale H. Carlson, Councilmember Arrived at 8:03 P.M.
Frances L. Juker, Councilmember Present

George F. Rossbach, Councilmember Present
Joseph A. Zappa, Councilmember Absent

C. APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

Councilmember Rossbach moved to approve the minutes of Meeting No. 91 -04 (February
25, 1991) as presented.

Seconded by Mayor Bastian Ayes - all

D. APPROVAL OF AGENDA:

Mayor Bastian moved to approve theAgenda as amended.

1. Date for next Council /Manager Workshop ( M -1)

Seconded by Councilmember Juker Ayes - all

EA. APPOINTMENTSIPRESENTATIONS

1. HRA Appointment

a. Manager McGuire presented the staff report.

b. Lori Tauer, the applicant, answered questions from the Council.

c. Mayor Bastian moved to aDDoint Lori Tauer to the Hous and Redeveloament
Authority.

Seconded by Councilmember Rossbach Ayes - all

2. Boy Scout Troop 73

a. David Hardin, Scoutmaster, Boy Scout Troop 73, sponsored by Holy Redeemer,
provided an honor guard for the Presentation of Flags.

b. Tim Rossbach, Senior Patrol Leader, stated he was working on a merit badge.

c. Donald Dieble stated he was pleased to attend the meeting and that he is working
on his merit badge.

1 3 -11 -91



E. CONSENT AGENDA:

Councilmember Rossbach moved seconded by Councilmember Juker; Ayes - al l to approve the
Consent Agenda items E -1 through E -5 as recommended.

1. Approved the following claims:

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE: $ 438,629.42

111 442.22

550

PAYROLL:

2. HRA Reappointment

189
38 *188.83

227

777,978.37

Checks #11952 - #12011
Dated 02 -14 -91 thru 02 -28 -91

Checks #12431- #12541
Dated 03 -11 -91

Total per attached voucher /check register

Payroll Checks dated 02 -15 -91

Payroll Deductions dated 02 -15 -91

Total Payroll
GRAND TOTAL

Reappointed Lorraine Fischer to another five year term on the Housing and
Redevelopment Authority.

3, Conditional Use Permit Renewal: Cope Avenue (Credit Union)

Approved a one -year renewal of the Conditional Use Permit for the City and County
Employees Credit Union,

4. Donation to Nature Center

Approved $50.00 increases in estimated revenues and the Program Supplies Budget for
the Nature Center because of a donation from the St. Paul Audubon Society to help
fund the "Building For Birds" youth program.

5. Joint Use Sewer Agreement

Approved a Joint -Use Sanitary Sewer Agreement with the City of St.. Paul to service
the Hillwood Oaks Second Addition Plat, Project 89 -06.

F. PUBLIC HEARINGS

None

I. AWARD OF BIDS

1. Recycling Containers

a. Manager McGuire presented the staff report.

b. Assistant Manager Maglich presented the specifics of the report

c. Mike Heinz, Gopher Recycling, spoke regarding the containers.

d. Mayor Bastian moved to reject the bids and direct _staff to resubmit bid
specifications.

Seconded by Councilmember Juker Ayes - all

2 3- 11-91



G. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

1. Assessment Objection - Upper Afton Road

a. Manager McGuire presented the staff report.

b. Director of Public Works Haider presented the specifics of the report

C* Mayor Bastian asked if anyone wished to speak before the Council regarding this
matter. No one was heard.

d. Councilmember Juker moved to take no action and the assessment remains as

adopted,

Seconded by Mayor Bastian Ayes - all

2. Parking Investigation - Reaney & McKnight

a. Manager McGuire presented the staff report.

b. Director of Public Works Haider presented the specifics of the report

C. Mayor Bastian asked if anyone wished to speak before the Council regarding t h i s
matter. The following persons were heard:

Malcolm Boege, 756 N. McKnight

Tom Wiener, representing the building owners, stated employees have been informed
not to park on McKnight Road.

d. Councilmember Rossbach moved to take no action and instruct staff to continue to
monitor the site and send letters to the businesses in guesti on asking that they
make an effort to not park on the streets_ in _question.

Seconded by Councilmember Juker Ayes - all

3. Code Change:. Truth -in- Housing (2nd Reading)

a, Manager McGuire presented the staff report.

b. Director of Community Development Olson presented the specifics of the report.

c. Mayor Bastian asked if anyone wished to speak before the Council regarding th i s
matter. The following persons were heard:

Karen Christopherson, St, Paul Board of Realtors

d. Councilmember Rossbach introduced the fol l owingOrdinance and moved its adoption.-

ORDINANCE 683

AN ORDINANCE CONCERNING AN AMENDMENT TO THE
TRUTH -IN -SALE OF HOUSING ORDINANCE

THE MAPLEWOOD CITY COUNCIL HEREBY ORDAINS AS FOLLOWS

Section 1. Sec. 9 -237 is amended to read as follows:

3 3 -11 -91



a) This article shall not appl to any newl constructed housing or residential
building when the t i t l e is conveyed to the first owner, except that no owner
shall convey or contract to convey a newly- constructed housing unit or

residential building without first providing to the buyer:

1) A list of the names, addresses and telephone numbers of all
contractors and subcontractors who constructed the building.

2) The items in Section 9 -238 (b) (2) (a,b,c,e,f,g, h, and i).

b) This article shall not apply to the following:

1) Sales that had an executed purchase agreement or earnest money
contract before January 1, 19910

2) A housing u n i t or residential building with a l i s t i n g agreement
that was signed before January 1, 1991. However, this article
shall apply when the listing agreement expires.

3) A housing unit or residential building that the owner marketed
for sale without a listing agreement before January 1, 1991.
However, this article shall apply to these properties after June
1, 1991. . The owner must provide proof that he or she marketed
the property before January 1, 1991, such as a copy of an ad in
the paper.

Section 2 . Thi s ordinance shall take effect upon its passage and publication.

Seconded by Mayor Bastian Ayes - al l

H. NEW BUSINESS

I. Truth.in- Housing: Multiple Dwelling Inspection

a. Manager McGuire presented the staff report.

b. Director of Community Development Olson presented the specifics of the report.

C. Commissioner Fischer presented the HRA report.

Councilmember Carlson arrived at the meeting at 8 :03 P.M.

d. Mayor Bastian asked if anyone wished to speak before the Council regarding this
matter. No one was heard.

g g

e. Councilmember Rossbach moved first readinq of the ordinance adopting Item 4 to
be added to the present ordinance.

seconded by Councilmember Juker Ayes - Mayor Bastian, Councilmembers
Juker, Rossbach

Nays - Councilmember Carlson

f . Councilmember Rossbach moved to direct staff to look at the rental housing-Truth-
in-Housing ordinance and the rental using maintenance ordinance and submitb ' t a
reDort,

Seconded by Councilmember Juker Ayes - all

4 3 -11 -91



2. Reduction in Required Parking: 1845 Co. Rd. D. (Frank's Nursery)

a. Manager McGuire presented the staff report.

b. Director of Community Development Olson presented the specifics of the report

c. Board Member Robinson presented the Community Design Review Board report.

d. Mayor Bastian asked if anyone wished to speak before the Council regarding this
matter. The following was heard:

Steve Mangold, representing the owners of the shopping strip, spoke in favor of
the reduction.

e. Councilmember Carlson moved approval of fifty-eight (58) fewer parking spaces
than code requires for the Frank's Nursery Parking lot.

Seconded by Mayor Bastian Ayes - all

3. Balloon Sign: 1255 Cope Avenue (.Northern Hydraulics)

a. Manager McGuire presented the staff report.

b. Director of Community Development Olson presented the specifics of the report.

c. Mayor Bastian asked if anyone wished to speak before the Council regarding this
mattes. The following was heard:

John Rose, Northern Hydraulics, spoke on behalf of their request.

d. Councilmember Rossbach moved approval of a special sign permit for four days for
Northern Hydraulics to , erect a balloon sign on the grounds.

Seconded by Councilmember Carlson Ayes - all

4. Code Change: Temporary Signs (1st Reading)

a. Manager McGuire presented the staff report.

b. Director of Community Development Olson presented the specifics of the report.

c. Board member Robinson presented the Community Design Review Board recommendation.

d. Mayor Bastian asked if anyone wished to speak before the Council regarding this
matter. The following was heard:

Frank Zappa, Skytracker Promotions

e. Councilmember Juker moved to table this item until April 8, 1991.

Seconded by Councilmember Rossbach Ayes - all

5. Code Change: Mining Ordinance (1st Reading)

a. Manager McGuire presented the staff report.

b. Director of Community Development Olson presented the specifics of the report

C. Commissioner Fischer presented the Planning Commission report.

5 3 -11 -91



d. Mayor Bastian asked if anyone wished to speak before the Council regarding t h i s
matter. The following was heard.

Frank Frattalone spoke on behalf of the proposed mining ordinance code change.

e. Mayor Bastian moved to approve first-reading of an ordinance regulati recycling
of mining materials and to delete the stipulation that the Director of Public

Safety must approve the use and handling of explosives and that blasting shall
occur only_ at hours specified in the permit.

Seconded by Councilmember Juker Ayes - all

6. Hazelwood Fire Station Roof Repair and Redesign

a. Manager McGuire presented the staff report.

b. Director of Public Safety Collins presented the specifics of the report.

c. Mayor Bastian asked if anyone wished to speak before the Council regarding t h i s

matter. The following was heard:

Jim Frantzen, 1717 Clarence, representing the Fire Department.

d, Mayor Bastion moved to approve a budget transfer of $1,800 from the cont i ngency
I+.O .._

fund and the expenditure of $1,800 for redes of the Hazelwood Fire DepartmentI I  I i i I LI 1 1 1.__I 1 1 I I I_I  I I

four foot soffit overhang and that the design specifies the removal of facia, and
find other alternatives.

Seconded by Councilmember Juker Ayes - all

7. Lawful Gambling Permit - Transfiguration School

a. Manager McGuire presented the staff report.

b. Public Safety Director Collins presented the specifics of the report

c. Mayor Bastian asked if anyone wished to speak before the Council regarding this
matter. The following was heard,

Ted Zarembski, Transfiguration School

d. Mayor Bastian introduced the following Resolution and moved it adoption:

91 - 03 35

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A LAWFUL GAMBLING PERMIT FOR TRANSFIGURATION SCHOOL

BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED, by the City Council of Maplewood, Minnesota, that
the premises permit for lawful gambling is approved for Transfiguration
School.

FURTHERMORE, that the Maplewood City Council waives any objection to the
timeliness of application for said permit as governed by Minnesota Statutes
No. 349.213.

FURTHERMORE, that the Maplewood City Council requests that the Gambling
Control Division of the Minnesota Department of Gaming approve said permit
application as being in compliance with Minnesota Statutes No. 349.213.

6 3 -11 -91



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this resolution by the City
Council of Maplewood, Minnesota, be forwarded to the Gambling Control

Division for their approval.

Seconded by Councilmember Rossbach Ayes - all

Mayor Bastian moved to waive the Rul ^ es, of Procedure to add a Proclamation for Hill Murray
to Council Presentations as Item J -1.

Seconded by Councilmember Juker Ayes - all

I. VISITOR PRESENTATIONS

None

J. COUNCIL PRESENTATIONS

I. Hill Murray Proclamation

Mayor Bastian introduced the following Resolution and moved its adoption:

91 -03 -36

PROCLAMATION

WHEREAS, the Hill Murray High School Hockey Team represented Section
Three in the Minnesota State Hockey Tournament; and

WHEREAS, Hill Murray High School is located in the City of Maplewood;
and

WHEREAS, the students and staff of Hill Murray High School are to be
commended for their valuable contribution to the people of Maplewood by
demonstrating their school spirit and leadership skills during the 1991

State Hockey Championships;

WHEREAS, the hockey players gave fully of their time, talent and energy
to lead their team to the finals of the Minnesota State Hockey Tournament;
and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAPLEWOOD CITY COUNCIL and all of

the citizens of Mapl- ewood- that- -the Hill -- Murray- Hi-gh -- School- - Hockey Team - - -be

congratulated and commended for their outstanding achievement of First Place
in the Minnesota State Hockey Tournament.

Seconded by Councilmember Rossbach Ayes - all

K. ADMINISTRATIVE PRESENTATIONS

1. Date for Council /Manager Meeting

Mayor Bastian moved the next Council /Manager meeting be on April 15, 1991 from 4:30
to 6 :30 p.m.

Seconded by Councilmember Rossbach Ayes - all

L. ADJOURNMENT OF MEETING

The meeting adjourned at 9:11 P.M.

7 3 -11 -91



AGENDA N0. F -1

AGENDA REPORT

T0: City Manager

FROM: Finance Director

RE: APPROVAL OF CLAIMS

DATE: March 15, 1991

Aotiou bit Counoi i

Endorsed,,..,
Nodifi

Rej

It is recommended that the Council approve payment of the followingg

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE:

355,173,34 Checks # 12012 thru # 12063
Dated 03 -01 -91 thru 03 -12 -91

117,816.97

472,990.31

PAYROLL:

191,163.17

37,566.22

228

701

Checks # 12551 thru # 12663
Dated 03 -25 -91

Total per attached voucher /check
register

Payroll Checks dated 03 -15 -91

Payroll Deductions dated 03 -15 -91

Total Payroll

GRAND TOTAL

Attached is a detailed listing of these claims.

tmc

Attachments



VOUCHREG

OFE

V
FOR - __.. _.... _ ... _ FF-'R .1

CHECK

NUMB'ER NUMBER )) AI NA 1 C:1 _... ._. :_._ :. 3  .... . __- __
z

1 ' I P J: ! t 111 1. ' ::1
t i / G . /' .. 1 VG-i 1 t;! I.t ' WEr 1" T t ___- _ - - _ __ - _ A M t:•! U N T CHECK 6

AIR ...... 1 . N 14
f , 

a

71 15Z121 03/01/91 PHYSICIANS H• A TH PLAN ... 1tf - -- 0
131 +

14(
PHP INS DED PAY

01/91 MADISON NATIONAL ._. . ..... _._. _...__.
0 15 980

21
IZO16 « ... ' / /' f

22

A . E-

j S V l j E ._ 511)y •„
24

7 9 t: n

24 

5 w. '- -- - - - -- - ,- -- _ _ _ 
D NR LICEN S E 291

1 / LE:. LEAF` OE• A  )N.  r_f ---- ---___ 

i  
1i 30 +

E• E , 1t   i1,r .' 0 _ 2!
r, M 1 NN. S T A T E T F S _ ..__.. _ ,. _ .. ,r- .. A x,1..1 :1: I- - - rti -  _ . _ _.., _._._........_.•... r,. u- WY..... ........"..........  i ,   «  t  '  •   4   35.10 C I.-- N ..

541 400
N N ,

3.3
6 6 15 03/04/ 91. Id U    : w 7 - ..- .- .. —_ _ ±  • „ t t 3

F. - - -, PAYA131. 411
INC r A X 8 7 -5 . 69

i : A . ! ! N c T 1 i:: .: .._._ ._.
0 _ _. .. ,.. 

a ._..•,.. . :: . 

M ,1 , j4.3,r x.i.y 69 _.
1,17

c01 03
r • 

Z • w t;c i - 0 6

00
S7 BANK 9

t.1.. /is4 r , __. 
W ,.r A r ! : F M I N N E S i T A .} ,  , :. _ ...... J _...

y _ _.....:.... __..: ..

W .y.._.. . "_......W _..._ 4 3 7 5
5

42

I 

t NN . S TA 1 T FA ' 1 •'•1• , iy tj s'

115

120 154140o tl .., , 0 4 / ' 1 Ifi l ltl "-' 

E:'  _ _ -_- __ __ _ _ _ ___- -- -- _ 

96.  U F5
i

F

61
46

1 , . " ,_• .. ............................... .. ...._. _._.......... 

MINN. STATE 1' E .. A ., U 1 .. R
I 7 C E.' h! ., .. --- • -_--_ ....__.._ _ 5

4 , . ,:. 

7 : c t '-t;. C! -' / j 5 / 9 1 C E.1..1. f. L. A fi - _ _ ......- 9  19 ..  ,
7

T U.I. • 
5s

4 F, E !, iP H N E:y•: 1

11'N i

f j i a A -N r Nt Nrr
12029

05 .- .._ 

G  .. -  -[, A !_E . -- -- =Y. - --  R A
0 r 91 MX NN. STATE. TRU.AS1.1RE.. tics ....... 

5,3 ` f N « A T E' T t,' t A' t t; f. _...... _..._......._......._.._ ....._........ ' 1 f
67

4:3 5 0 3
r- •

0:_1 0 5 /,4
J. 2.. •.t r " ..... . ....

N E:. 
t 621 . 69AMBI

4 .. .. », 5 03/06/91 E* M P L. . s —

1 1— A Y
7z

TAUii '

1 i} tf

73

74

t . 00
75

76



1 +

V +_f t J Q j
FOR PERIOD 16

3 VO

I TCllN U C{i B C. R
1

r

NAMEtri F' l "l C:. iS CHECK JiUC DATE
Ii:C:t;' r- T iss:iNi I A - if

UNIVER O f l T H T R A V E: i.. 1' R A :C N 9 ,.. C 0

91
95-00

FEES

120.36 541400 03/ 06 /9 MINN. S1A'{E, 1R1.ASURL.R . d1.0 »NSF. 11I0

12037 541400 0k /06r91 MINN. STATEw , ! ATE TREASURER LICENSE
offt3. 00

FOR SE.RVICE r ' t

12039
69

ir: O

I0 120 __ .. 03 _ -MINN. ST T
4

14 _ 1 ;_:      , 1 '  cy i_a ;; / 0 ... / ,,,1 i t h' T C   `'  . 
t: i. '

f }; - T t r It. IT

UTILITj Ili _ ..... .

i

UT .. ?
9

so, UT
98 . 97

1 zi

p r p ••

3I u ! .IL l IE+.? 
j Z3. I

3:, 
U T I L ,t •f : i:: -

35. 17

UTIL IT It:: S
126r • -!f 1 _ N 4

Ail u'rILIT1 ES

rL I T I P
7 6

I LIT1

0 t 14

12043 3
1

TRAVEL. TRAIN 7 NCB
a. 1' - - - 044 41 0

Y.. M I C 1 _..

9 8 3 3 4 983 -.. 3 . 4 .
1 Z 45 1904 0-3/08/91 DEPT. OF' NATURAL r

1 0 11 
46 ___ — _- - 03/00/91 +7ZI275

N - to I i Cr +.+ J 1. T ]'

y

t » , . '{ i G » C f:f iu' h A C T
8 12047 - 0:3/ J.

t. - 7 R A .l' hl .i IV (;,_ - 00 2
Ju; 8 66 0 ;. /c:s3 NORTHERN S!"AT'E:S POWER01 I T I

w

tT1LIT 1 "' .,
U 'T r _. _...... _._.__._ __. _..- _ 

F _.._. _...... _ _._ _ _._...__. _ .--- _- __._._. 

L I r j. 

UTI
z z r .11 Ali ,

6 60

t•1 .1 I L 1 1 J. C: S
LI ILr! ;
LJTIL1T 1E S

i

1

Ell



V
151

lot v i1

O
R : R

CHECKk. VE= 1Vt)1:1R. ..... u_.. - f

N U M B I' R
G: H E: V E N D I'1 R - .... . ........ ..._...........:_ _ _. z .............

r
I ! l 1 J h E1 R J A 7"

DESCR I T E" m
C ti s

A M ti U N T C ' K
6

1 ............... U T I L I T I E:' ~r ' - _ - _... ._ _ _ _ - . _ _ .._ fi (1 hl T 7

Ifi I -  137 -72
w..... ..

o
v_...._. ........_.. .....

g

1:i _ _ _ f x 1L 11 1 17 : . - _ . 
12

13
14 r 14

Z . C.. Z . 1 ,.. t,j,,, 
k

x

16
w ,, .. -

tV + 
b

dry 0 03/08/9 METR WASTE C
19 ---..  — ._______ -,_   

t i +;1 ;  tU S   1iA : E: ' 1" R E A T . _ . ... 
v. -.. .... 

N.....r....y..._ 
y..4.. .G.s._, C;~ ._ _ 20

t: x.1,4U t t: ;. tl ; ! `- __ _- ____ __ _--___ __ , %''; 4 . t tJ 22t'n E T R E ___ ---MI . ,. T A "t'' .. A 1.1  `' F{ --- ____.___ _ -- ----_- 9.    ' #, ,  U
2, 

1 ca~ • tr)R Hnr = 23

t_R 1 . i I I It c + 

X2.4 ft 00  
a Q . 25

541400 _ ._ _.
v....W _ __... -.._. Y :.: - i t' Jet T t73 •- 

t:) , 
27

r _ 261
r

r

4 ' 1 MINN. STATE TREA
v _

25 LICENSE 28

r 76 03/ M .l N N STATE'   _,. -- ---- ,._ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  f«  r f c..  a  

30I27 . 
TFEAS' LIPEE L 1 :E: NS, t :' __ 12 122B i cy 14

t 
is r,.5 32

w 129 12015 t., - f T -1- il,. 

1. . 6 41i N I V E R S I T Y 0
t 33

G 1 1 /' j IYI N E 1 :1 (..TPOLIC '' PEASE -- _ 
y v" . 

W.... _.. ..;.....« D.'< _. 353o
t' .. A 3 E'_ f "J C CE RS T ? 36

31 - - 
205 ( 6 61 (  '` _ i 

yT

is TRAIN  
r

37
1/.  r`. F1  __--_ __ r:.a 1100 ;..: 38TAT' IrR POWE ' --- _ _ __ ..: 5 11 UUI ' T

f UTILITIE
40

C» 7
41

136 u r .1 L I . , w
y

43

22UT' JT jE=

t1 — -

IS 2.75 46

U T I L I T ; « .-} _ ' , • Fi 47

4 5" 0 t_r t_) tj t ` :, M __.._ ..: u__ .,. _.....:  

I E• » 75:
49

E: F COUNT R E'; HA F' T
L.... __.... _ ._ _ ... 

u . ...___ 
W . ..: 

yw . 

r ? s

I4? 
1 i 9

E " R
T R A V E L_ » TRAI

10

43 .. -.. _ .._ . . ........ 

w- _.. .._......_.....:,_.._.- ... .._...._.- ...:_..,. _....... _......_ -._- _..   ' ' 7 »' 
6 0 _ 0 G C: -L. t E k: T N , . :. 0 _ -- -- - -- C C ----- - -_ H_Gt E; i E' A__l « 

t. 4
L I FE I NSJ - _...._......._...._ ...... 
H —L D 1 N S3

6

L . .

541400
17 . 

r:: ti 6 _ _.....:.... _....:._ E / t: N 9887 6 -36 '
S7

s 1 - . / 9 J. M I N N . S TA `' L- r'  _.._......
w. .._.....___...._._.__._ .._..  - _,l h _._.._..:._...__. _ 5s 41

TRLA,LIF:k:r
N1 . 1  fv1R1 -- - -- LICENSE .. ....... .4140t _ _ - -- 

V

1 MINN. _ _ _ ___ - - - -__ _ f , 9' - . ' c , _ 

R I V E. W3 L I C N S E2 0 6 442̀' 530800
8T AT E

0 C ON NE:.0 T I ON, -, " 00 •-
8 0 rx

1 -- rI_ _ _I,_+ J - 1 1 f • _ t_ t r_' 1 » r
r1 Nl Ttiw -  N f`' 

f T H R _ _ +
qtr a1._...... 67E S +  r,  

0 68UT L r
j 69

tJT.IL.ITIt: - d ..! a

A C.

U T r .. r. r r r' - - - - - - -- -- -_- - -- ------ i =i 5 71

u .:......_..... ...rIL.IT IEr 1 ;.

65 74

75

7c

00



V O U t": H F{ E Ci
T ' Y iJ F• M A F' [ E: t t:a t. l f. - }

f 1 14-12 r ^, PAGE 4

2
FOR PERIOD 16

3

NUMB NU BATE NAME DE'3CRIP.rIt.iN
1TEM CHECK

s

n_ .__..._..._ ...
T_..._ _ .n -....- _,..... _ _..._...._.

AMi_tUNT AMOUNT

U T I LIT IE 60 ;'s , + —,28
T

9 UTILum - -- s
1 w1 i

1 o

12

UT .. r•+ILI
U 1 1 L u J. ;i a

U - rILIT IE.S

r •

L3 -

5
Z r

14 t
f N

15 UT IE
UTxL111E;"%S

3
16 , w 5 .

t UTIL q • i
i.. • + 1 r

t:. y r 8 0 r 8 7
19 .  . ...  010575 N.•  .IJ,.•  I  1 ACE H A E• D  A .T.w jSU ' LIE -VI H jLo

21 SUPPL I ES -JANI TOR
11.77

1. ,.1. 1 d I

23
SUPPLIE : — E_OIf•' 1.tt1:.'1 179.9 - 4

24 12552T _._ am,

0 / 25/ =a 1 A I RS IGNAL T. il r

A25 nr.m .... ..,,,. ...., m.,,... . _ 
T. . R . 19.6

tzo 12 030660 0 ANI CtjN'1110L SERVIC ING FFES FOR SE R 1l10E C,
038 Z .00

28 1x.554 031100 03 /25/91 APPEARANCE PLUS REPAIR _ { (•1't A J. Il t29
18 . 00

so _.. 

12. 5, 5.'5_ ... . ARDC:N S'HORf•VIEW HOT C
31

r. .. _
n .., m._ _ .,, ._. _. _.., . __

mrr., .m . , . _, _...•

31 I Z556 040919, cj:3 /z591 ARNALS AUTO SERVICE;; RPR M- AINT /VEH 3
4

4

35

f /VkH __._
Fi R R ::: h't A I lu " 1.11 t : H -"_.. r. +... w ti

4

a
641

s6 1:5E:1T 061 100 t3 /Z5/ EfA F

s8`
LEGAL E" .E .-r AI., 6 . 7• 14

3y LEGAL. FISCAL.
1.. GAt  S

T I5
I

ao, V F
LEG

F

a 2
LEGAL & F I rt G A L r: ,• 

51..::. a

131
n.. _....___ ......._ _.- .- .....:... ..__.___.1.. & F i ':; CAT _._ . .__.______.___.._..,.__._..... ._ __ _. 256. 00

14 1 558 0619 03/Z5 91 IaA TIRE WART HI:+EJSE SUPPL I E S VE.HI ry`
15

16
r _ _..._ _ .. _ _ __...__._ _ . - U F' F L. I E, S V E H I C t. E.

6.12

17 S V i.=: E• 14;: i., F' 18 .29 oc6 1
J /'• CSUPPLIES Y E: 1.r . is 3.66 31.73

f t

J

E M ENT ' i' f R j
r N 0 Z27' M 00 

FEESFOR SERVICE
w.__..... 

1 ... 1 .. _ . _._._._._ 691 Fua
h told ,.. 1 ti a1..

it
15

6 11 A I N T M A T f :,' R I A 1. w:

J:.

q . • 3

1 Z 5 6 Z 1 i_y . :w f . +: e,"i 'i r to P21 x:;:11 hi - i • c I 1 c E t t. t i I r• L TAI-1

Il 6 96 ; tq



VG C I T Y OF' llAF)1.l: W0i:11j
PA + " .1 :, _ _ _...._ __... _. _. _ ......  L'! E'  / fi'HE t Er:... _ i Zl-_- GI T EF_...._..Vijtfr

OR PER10D 16

V:tUCl-1R/ 1

f _ w.._........... _ ...... _ .. _........ _ _.....t HECK: VE.NZ)t. R
t I l _ 

4CHI: E: C: :: V E: ICI z F.  .... .
x T' E Iii CHECKC' }:5 NUMBER NIJMit ER FJA T NA {- 7..•.,CFTl Cf.t:h# AMOUNT AMOUNT 71

1256 110850 03/25/ 91, CATCF.j lF t - -• qq ..._til . J . I' H.ICI-t. . I. 1.07
0

12 12 03/2
n .... 

N E :...- _._........,......_ ..... ........:.._ ... ........ ... ....... ... _.......... _ .... .. ... ... _, 
W....__..__ ......... _.__............_ -... :

N w.

1.:F:>:! 1t7 i  : 3 /: /' CEN " { AN:II'rlA:LT N:E Ft:t , r' - - - ._....._._. __.. 113
12 :

t: at.IFF'I.:CE i.t:t 5.50

F E E 4y03/25/91
i 1 12566 if .+ ti„+ CLEAN. STEP RU _ _ __ _ - -- -_- - W - - W - 1fi

12567 150 175 03/2-5/91 CQt,L.INS. ELECTRICAL CQNr-'T ' Y I L I T
19

W ,

REPAIR MA1:NT UT11. CY 485.68  _....  2117 2,

t t
R F=' R & M A .E N { / t,.! T 1 l_ 356.6

22.
t

1251 _ 8 152300 _ / - 1 5 / 5 '11 COPY DIJPL. I - CA'C I NG PRO DO SUPPLIES-f. "" 1 C
F

z1 - ..._..... 1'.256 9 152400 03/25/91. 
LLCOPY EQL r . •, w, 27Ll ........ ... - ...._ .............. i

I OTHER i t;t Itl :`; T I"i CST   »  
7:. ___ - ....._..........

u..... .__....__... .
yy....._.....,........._.....

141 r r i s

OTHER CONSTRUCTION ?
s

C:T•.. 30

I Z1570  ` 

1ON 9 Z372.1

5z 10 03/25 CORPORATE .R I..,l MANAGERS 1 NCO FE.  Ft̀iR' t:lj 1: C' 34 3e .:. ci ..' C

s

34
27 . 1 '=- .. _' ._ `•._ _. ._ . ': - •,- .• - -.: - {.. 1 Ft - d 3̀ _d N J.+L 1 R I rw1 d lf lir r C «

y C• I•'I E. ICI 1 C A L ++

9

FEES FOR ...,ERtCF
1 Z- 572 1 0; / 5/91 DAl_EY, PAT r-  «, Fi c 

37

n 1 y 4 0 11402. 00 39,

1.21-573 200599 03/25/91 DI[: M . L, INJECTION ' i1rI « TURBOR I:' . S Y S « S L! PP l.:C 1:.S' - V EH :E C:1.: E !  37 . 41 !
3?

1 ?I

4 200600 . _ thy3 /:5 "1_ _DIESE.. INJECTION , __ , RE MA INT VE Er
LL.... . ('3 ___.:...:. __..... _ . u_.. _ ....... _.. . i'1

1.;'575 h1,0310 03/25/91 DO!' S RODENTS 2

r _, S 46iF fd t:l t: R A 1+r1 . J LI E-• i.. E. 1 E::.., k1 .  C1 21. n7I
4Rr 1 2 ' 7' 6 230900 0 ! I w " / 9 1  A S T M A N KODAK COMPANY - - -- r  j J E t.. - TRAINING  _ t i / y 

23 03 2 5 9 1 E G G h'I E: A D D 7 A R E ............ ........... .... ....... . 
52

i 1.1 1^' E I.. I

I 1Z 7 240210 ,:/:» 5/91 ELECTRONIC DESIGN CO ACCTS PAYA8LE , - y

r 

r,;,
1257 0 250._ 03 . /Z5 /91 FACILITY SYSTEMS, 1N.0 OR SERVICE --— _,_ ..

14 . 
of « i . I.   __..  ._  ..... - - - -- , --- ____.___ _.___- . - -- __- w: j .  , 57

5 1 ..

1 r To so

47 F =' - -. 
61

1. 5 1 ,' 7a:5 0 0::,/25/91 FLEET TECH SERVICE CORP. REPAIR 11A:lN VEHICLE + 1
s?

3 -------

49 
EF' r. h1A rnlr i i ~I 6 2. 446 . 62 ' r M.

3 it i «15 11 0 03 /25/91 .j ; t. K SERVICES

UNIFORMS
s7

R

UNIF't.tRM CL.0 f N G 17 +.' j _-_ - 69

U lei x F t.a F: f r, C• !. t.! 11 - f h 701

U N I F t (ti '"  C . I" H
y - ' ''

7

12583 ; 01 t 0 /:f: ": / 1 GENER i'` } •, 5ENt~ E. RE A 1k P I 1I I" I"  qA I t.# t w .

l

aft _ 
L



VOUCHREG C11Y OF' 11AFFILLWOOD PAGE 6

5 8 8 33 10 85p 0 003/Z5/91 GGOVERNMLNT TRAININC--'i SERVICE TTRAVEL IRAIN 44...-.* 4

E R.

I J-

C, 9 ) 9 9

FOR PER10D 16

HALDE ' MAN-HOM111-

5 9 0 3330215 00 3 &`- 1 5 9 1 HHAMERNICK PAINT GLASS CO. RRPR & MAINT/*Fj'&G 71 9 51 0 0 2295.00

12591 33304-00 0

VOUCHER/

HARII(IN GLA%c-,S RRLPAIR IIAINI' 5 --- . ..... . .

IZ59Z 3341710 03/25/91 HHERMAN MILLERIINC. 8

H E C K

NUMBER

V N D 0 R

N U M 13. E R

C H UC K'

DATE

VEND(.-IR

NAME
r.. In CHECK

PROGRAMS - 90.00 9

DESCR ip JON A0 U N T AMOUNT

90.00

1"7'594 3

1 Z!5 S 4 30.--..Ioo 03/Z5/91 GLA11.11NE PARTS COMPANY SUPPLIES -VEHICLE

380600 003/ II .-S. C,p.p" B

819

3.00,00

12596 : 903. Z 0 03/25/91 I

63.95 61.95

3 0 , 0c:)

1 Z585 302900. 03 12 519 ATER COOLER_

SUPPLI ES-OF-+'ICE' 447.00 777 . 00

10

11

12586 310300 03/Z5/91. GOODYE.AR TI COMPANY RPP% & MAINI/VE'H 3 9 7 9

12 98 . 410441. 0 3 ? Z 55- 1 1 E

13

141
15,

391

MAINTIVEH

CONTRACT fit YM#s 3

H61

7Z7.09

1 Z599 4450125 003/25/91 LL.E.T.N.

REPAIF( MA NT VEHICLE 69.71. 4 77_. - '5 . 0'

12600 4450610 0

1 310710 0 2 1-5 . 91 PE ER $'rAIE. ONE"CALL, INC. FEB 199.1 SERVICE

12601 4460610 003/25/91 LLE HN

0

10 rk .. p r. rx V A t.. 60.0 60 00 • 611

IG2 40470700 0 3 9 1 LILLIE SUBURSAN NEWSPAP,'.-.P%S PUBLISHING
63

4 Q 1 5, 645
65

12603 4904 -.'2.5 03/2.5/91 L U 4 F1 E. R J 0 N L'S L i E s 0 1 p 50.77 50.77
16ij
6b

IZ604 490T30 013/25/91 L.YNN PEAVEY COMPANY U P P L. I E- S - E U I p 6916.00 86.00

J .2605 - 50k 03/251/91 M-R SIGN C0101j"ANY SIGNS
71

7 3 5 6) 3; 7 . 3 5

IZ6̀06 t + 01. -.x.15 0 ' 23 / Zt."i / 9 1 MAC E.-QUIPtIENT E U I P -- P U R C H AS'f:-" D 58 6, 0 0 57 1 ( 186.00

5 8 8 33 10 85p 0 0 03/Z5/91 G GOVERNMLNT TRAININC--'i SERVICE T TRAVEL IRAIN 44...-.* 4

I J-

C, 9 ) 9 99 1 H HALDE ' MAN-HOM111-

5 9 0 3 330215 00 3 &`- 1 5 9 1 H HAMERNICK PAINT GLASS CO. R RPR & MAINT/*Fj'&G 71 9 51 0 0 2295.00

12591 33304-00 00'3/25/91 HHARII(IN GLA%c-,S R RLPAIR IIAINI' 5 --- . ..... . .

IZ59Z 3 341710 03/25/91 H HERMAN MILLERIINC. 88-UPPI. IES-OF1--ICE 116.37

12593 3351.225 003/25/91 HHOF'KINS MINNETONKA REC. P PROGRAMS - 90.00 990.00

1"7'594 3351400 003/7̀`5/91 HORWATH EES FOR ': ERVIC J-9.4-AV ... .........

12595 3 380600 0 03/ II .- S. C,p.p" BBOOKS 3.00,00

12596 : 903. Z 0 03/25/91 IINFO. MANAGEMENT SOLUTIONS SSUPPL. I ES-C.IFFICE 33 0 ,0c:)
SUPPLI ES-OF-+'ICE' 447.00 7 77 . 00

IZ597 3391 Z90..,. 003/25/91 IINTER DISTRICT 2487 T T84,00 . 784 00

12 98 . 410441. 0 3 ? Z 55- 1 1 EEE, m p 3 391
CONTRACT fit YM#s 3335, 58 77Z7.09

1 Z599 4 450125 0 03/25/91 LL.E.T.N.

12600 4 450610 003/Z5/91 LLAKE COUN TRY CHAP TER I c P., M 0 IIJBC BINDERS 11Z - 00 1Z.00

12601 4 460610 0 03/25/91 L LE HN

0

10 rk .. p r. rx V A t.. 60.0 60 00 • 611

IG2 40470700 0 3 9 1 LILLIE SUBURSAN NEWSPAP,'.-.P%S PUBLISHING
63

4 Q 1 5, 645
65

12603 4904 -.'2.5 03/2.5/91 L U 4 F1 E. R J 0 N L'S L i E s 0 1 p 50.77 50.77
16ij
6b

IZ604 490T30 013/25/91 L.YNN PEAVEY COMPANY U P P L. I E- S - E U I p 6916.00 86.00

J .2605 - 50k 03/251/91 M-R SIGN C0101j"ANY SIGNS
71

7 3 5 6) 3; 7 . 3 5

IZ6̀06 t + 01. -.x.15 0 ' 23 / Zt."i / 9 1 MAC E.-QUIPtIENT E U I P -- P U R C H AS'f:-" D 58 6, 0 0 57 1 ( 186.00



7

VOUc: HRE4a
PAGE 703/15/91 14: 1Z r-

F PE:R 16 -

VOUCHER/

CHECK VENDOR C:HF C. V END CIR I T Ell x T k: m CHEC K1 NUMBER N0M i's E:R 1) ATE NAME_ DEw GR ip*r It.t
c AMii11N1" AM

12607 ~ .501.900 03 MANPOWER TEMFt.tRA SERVICE. FEk: FOR S E:" R V t C F. 8 3 7 e 83.7

1 Z6̀0 8 t: }0 0 3 /z5 -91.._._....N.APf-EWOOD ....GL. A5  ... .......... l tA xh

t, 1: 609 51.16 0- 3 /'` 1 NASYS CORP RPf NAINT /F0(! A Z65 00 -

12610 520500 J,. / Z:.r / . 1 MCGU IRE , MI VEHICLE. •:
t

E. R .. E: r1  A 

MERIT w: M HIC:iEr

i 17 IZ612 5 4 CY7 2 0 02/25/91 M 1 N N COMM O l: t T Z Ya E ENG. 91.00 9
z;

5 F5 0 2. i.0 0314 5 9l MN CHIEFS OF POLICE ASSOC SC.7̀:':: & MuMr•.[ -.Rs 50.00 C.cG r
1 614 5 00 0 / : 1, MN EP t= ASSOC , _ W.._........._.. ...._.......__..W.._.-- ti___..._ ___ ............._._ ..._... __... - ..._ _......_: DEPUTY . Y__..:. -- ..r......... _....._w..._.. .._.._....._..._... _....._. _... MEMBERI tAR N t_,UBS & ` ter221 E3 0—il-00---j2f

12

931:•S5r11 6:?C 745 03 /a".. 5/' 1 NATIONAL FIRE: PRO 1 UC:TI  N ASSN. B("11)K , rr .-t • 3(

241 •( 5 357 . 1751 11

3094 03 / NCR R NTNC.E El'.1 ,; tl + . 3.a
t; 

34

12617 640550 _._..._.. _   f . '  _. ...._ _IV Er 1. S .? tai J E~ A;'J v .., ....

8 ,, tjt,i- 0 03 /25/91 NORTH ST. PAUL CITY OF UTIL. f '  ` sa
u 'r I L I T I F'S

1 {

31 _ .. 
r J. r r 4.2 4 0

4 1

1371 1261 6 61 1 1 0 03 /25/91 NORTHEAST METRO TECH J N S T I T U T E TRAVEL TRA I NJN'1:1:11 90 .00 90.00 a3

t_ 6 2 0 6615 0 :/25/ 91 N F•RA 1131UPPLI ;. I

SUPPl_IE•. `;-•JAN1T0R uo 64 » 7tt ' 174141812621 670500 0:? NUTE.- •.iON L.AVERNE T:RAVE:'l.. TRAIN . ___ 7 .tC3 min1
7.0c

r -

1 0C1'0P CAR WASH _... F'r _I C.t :........- ._._.. .. ,. ... _ _ ....

i 1
1. L. 240 53

54MAr.NT VET r.C+...F 1'7•5042 ! 

43 
513

MAINT VEHICLE 7' t~s 1,71
iYJ'AINT V Ell, I

f
46 ..... -.....

45 7

fi

M V -E.. ri ^
117

MAINT V E H I C L F 5
hAtfVT VFVEHICLE - ----- . ....... _ 442.50

65
50 1:C:'' 710600 03/25/91 PE"ti'l. EI..E"::IRI' ` " t. E'EI.. #F'—F1:it)JP w

7
ss

2 4

03/25/ 91 l E ! E R S O N ., BELL, C O 1 9 V f.. 1 l S E_ :. L . 1 4: • N C O N -( R I \ (J 1 P Y V . 
ti. . .. f 0 2 1 2 M 6 0

V

53i 170

r._ _ -- - . _ _ _ - -- -.._ _ / t . _... --
SUPPL Il:S 0E-FxC:E . 14 9,41

71

r



VOUC:HFtEG CITY r + 41il :: / 15 / `.J 1
y ,_ -- -- .14 : 1 ti / r l  -vut1.C:, r:: 

11. 11.111--l- -
1  ! - T E

P A E: 8

FOR PE 1
i

3 V 3

4 G H E k`. V E IV : t:J "H C :Hf: C: K: VENDOR -,*----,-----,-"---"",-,- ,-"- _...._._
U.._.___.._

I 1 Ell
4

NUMBER HUIY BER DATE NAME DE SCR IPT ION
1 T t: :1+5

AI"l+ UNT
CHECK

Altt~+UIT
6

r

12x2 721 U:. 35 1. SS +- SSF'I'r ' I:.. I .I ' E " k; S I~ UFt S
s

11Z . 455
9 1 M 741 Zu 03 /Z5/91 RAINBOW FOODSS R t t Q R A M S 1! P I~ L . IE S

10

F' F4 + =i G Ft /1 tit S 5.79 - - --------- - - - - -- - --

141
a 1 hAF1::,I Y C. 1.1 U IM A B 14.5013

3. . r Y _ .... C lJ i- t_t F . + .. A I_ i- I t t i.. 3: i A Y r A l4i +:.+ 1.1 F: ' ...... .., ....... 

14 40.50 55.00 1

1d
15 1 2630 741700 0 / Z5 91 RAMSE=,Y CUNJY , ot "  A k  1A "t' , tai  A 
16

REPAIR IYI A :t It! T
17 :

REPAIR MA I 
18 T 7 ' ``'

E E  tfi È HV I C f• o iJ J
ter f t •

0 1 z6. 3 1 74Z 100 03/ Z1 ,5 / 91 RAM CTY CHIEFSS CAF PO z CE A T 4r T11A 1 N OO . 0 200

122 28 .1 ra ; , 7421 U :i / / 1 . R ! ICI :a E:: Y E: lyl E: F't C . 1+! E:. l I A L SERVICESV I G E: CONaE FY . 1 1 800. 00 1 1800 . t»} -12923 I
2

130
7 :_1 _ ._ * 90 0 _. w

03/25/91 h A Y DAVIS : ..,..  SONS 1. r
25

33I26 12634 7 03 /25 / 91 RO R ,,. 1,!f'f'L,.IE::,, E 1 « E P .  

5
34

927 . ti

35

28 1 770900 03/Z5/91 ft Y l'I E R 1' h k 1V ; t=' t: - I T A "C ION -- - _ _ __ _  - _ 
3s

OUTS F: t7 16 1 0 3711'9
30

T

1 Z 6 :  6 780109 _.., 0 3 /25/91 .. ` S & D
n

LOCK ._ & .... SAFE S t.i ' ' t.. I E: j +:t F I [ C: E:. -
ss '

w

f 
astl y i„t

32 1263 780300 03/Z5/91 SST OF'F'ICE. PRODUCTS INCA E.. -  '+
33 3  

1.

X34 - -- 

1 63 t / f''" / E - EN CO 1fps . .. a d 7    f_'  Ci • 1 SAFF T Y I; i.. ' i:t Ft F' CONTRiU 1 h A tf T !' 4 t:} t: 
4rsi

37 12639 8.2 0 6 0 2 0  SNAP -ON ._ ...._.. _ . - _._.... .... _ ..... . ......... .. ....... - _ .... ._ .............. _ _ ._._ .. '`138 SMALL ! t. ( • S 68.90 68.90 149;
i

t„t F'X10 T G+{ 1a R h T C - -- .__ t I" E{ E k - LR IJ C T_1 !) _ 
w .

1

41 12 831. 600 03 / 25/ 91 SPS CtF "F=xC:E PRItDUjj S .,  j.   j

42
1.• T rJ . 1 klf• f ..  C. •.J t. + F . L C E:  r, ° f  '•; .... ...... . 

U P (.) i . _/ . 
ii

113 _.. -_ _:.......-  .... .

14 SUPPLIES Cj F"  
Z.

I

OFFICE SUPPLIES 6$ 36
OFFICE SUP.PLI
SUPPLIES is s= I I C; k.  5

11,
17 1  yc

4a ' 
U F' F' L..i E: S Of f  I C: E

rU
109-64

49 1?. _....E t_ c +.+ a r. t ri i I r
IC=E:. SUPPLIE 68 .05o

C +F•F' z CI: SUPPLIES
51 F . FJ 

I_ Z C l SUPPLIES
68

Ij ttF F' ]: Cfk `:;1lF'r't. li  } - -,_
i4 ...___._...-.__... _ __.. .__.._,

rn.._...____.______._._. _______._

1 4 691
UF'F'L1E 0FF IC:E 46X14

w

5 IZ64Z 84 ty ":, / / 9 1 w A1!L C I T Y OF REPA -, ; F

1,
hEfi A IR MA IIii r E;+ -+U IR-MENT i '!

d IV EQUIPMENT it 0 1M. M

0



a.. -.. _..._ -. AMOUNTN

STANDARD RAC 1 S7ER SLIM - -

J '  
r1

A " 

1 M (1
u t: ;: c « I 0 3 / / STATE ..  " l R E A `" t fit  R e' A } 4 N J  •• , ,F M 1 F. -, T r .. • i N  .. ......

5 cJ 03 SYS1fENS SERVICE COMPANY R NAIA /  : r , It5 1 . 50 1 rjE

c: / t'7  /''•' , i +,J i :.   SUPPLY ._ IN __.. M ._ ___.- - - _-•° _ .... _ - -- _,__._.._.._._ - - -- _ ...,_.,._._._.,._ -- . --- . -..... --- - --- -_ ._ _ _ _ .. - - ti
i S U P h' l: I E'S OFF I CE 

t E' P' t. I E± I.1 F• }•ICE, 
1 ! :

S U . 
t

26 . 80 , j ;

1 4.. 6 4 { L1 6 0 0 i 0 03/25/9 .  A . S C . 7 4 ! 11 S .J I ICI   J. 1 _. . _ .,.._, ,....._ .._. "..... ) 

tA H
r

I c _ ...,_....._....., ...._ _._.
s

T U liY t1' rr t F E t

44.70 44.70

r. —.. _ r.  .....,t...J  frl  J ' f•1 1 M ' 
31

Y/ f•y

12649 8 t t 45. 5 0 03/25/91 TA ,1" C.1 R E S S -: ES -
w.. _ ..._.... _...... -... _...... _ ... _ - ......_._.._ ........._ ................._ _.... _..... _- ., _..__ .. __..._. _- _..._....... 

r
I i,I

1

f
12650 8621 . 03/25/91 TIFRNEY BROTHERS, INC. EQUIP- rOf=F IGE : r  = so

uP'FE.IE `-- E:OLIIF'
UPP1.IES EII - 

q  - -- - ;

f

i .. • 5,Z 5 ."+ r `''' 1i
tQii _i _ ........ . 12651 . .._.. _ .__ 880750  ' f rd t  

J 

y • '+ •• L' [ } • j  t i y r  
t

i!
I......... _ _..- -ti I /l. / .: _ R }.!.-7 f R d E• r+ } r; r7 y} i

J j r (`

i=f t- r ` A12 -'65Z 8 r ;6is0 03 /25/ .;1 INC. , 1

301
r Ur RP'R & MAINT /E•1"IUP' 

288. 
aR

t1 i.65. 890900 tJ3/ / UU. S r WES 1 t«`M''1t.1F.t•J"l1 I I./J4+:1 .•': I fiAC t I YM M

v

60.Y 00 - - -. - -. rtt { ntj
JJ r00

0n1216 5 -.... _`r, 03 /25'9 1 -- -- VEW kI.,_ -_ C? -. ht. w  ,' 3t!  I  t1 R E t. T E a ' CI tJ T  t . fit '  i

1. 265,ti 91005 03 /.•:. 5 / 91 Vr Wr E:INIC:k::E: ASSOCIATES, INC. r'•LIPPl_IE:• OF I //• E }

y _ 

46

i
90 .90

i .i 1 910~100 0 / VAS , . mom ..,[ – - -- - - - -  —.. — — -_ 

J {

It ''1
1 f•1 . l E E P 0 . { / ". + ... ..

FEES FORR SE•.. x CE

1 f_.._ _ 7 • 1 1 .., 5 0 c  3 / , , , / -f 1 VIKING EI.. F t' T Fr' T. SUPPLY t P' R " C'ti  T N 1B
105.00

r I

r658 9 • 1 1 0  i 5 9 1 W[ `  -- ELIMP
rt

R P Via• I , , ^ r r U

n r, 

1,:.. 6 5 9 940500 0 3 / :. w / 9 i . N E F; E R — T R i „I w E T H I t' P :: M A 1: N T' / r l,l -  ' I, »  t Z r : t" 158

03/ _ _37r_. 6 , '.:  1 1 50 - • 1 F' R'  T  A .`. r N 1 -' I ;; ` I A
lr, .

6147
x .6 ;

48 9 0
i

1.2662 9 50 155 03/25/91. WO 0L WOR Pi PROGRAM S 1.I P P t...0 C:. S fif

PROGRA . I _ • =} 
r 8 f •  ,

f

tl -. 3 ,- -, .. .. _ 
fig

s f — f f  r..• .t,.I _ f : 1 Y CI t, i_1 IYI OIL. C Ii FLIE.J.
6 160.56

1551 _ ... _ -_ _ . _ .- _ -____ .__ . 72

73

7 TOTAL C: t 1 i.: t E ;,;, r»11 '" 
71

r 2
76;

it t VVO1.1CHRE

03 15 /1. VV ! t' - PPAGE

VOUCHER/ ii

NUMBER NNtJri 4̀ R 11,)A NNAME 11) E fR IP "rI l
IT: }E t. k::
lhrll:t'


































































































































































































































































































































































































